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City of Detroit M

CITY COUNCIL

Couxcit PRESIDENT BRENDA JONES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lawrence Garcia, Corporation Counsel
City of Detroit Law Department

CC: Honorable Colleagues
Louise Jones, Senior City Clerk
Stephanie Washington, Legislative Liaison

FROM: Council President Brenda Jones
DATE: April 5, 2019 @
RE: Updated Ordinance Request

I currently have several ordinance requests requiring community engagement
for various departmental request. Please consolidate all community engage-
ment and outreach ordinance request into one request to draft a comprehen-
sive community engagement and outreach ordinances for various depart-

mental activities.
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City of Detroit

CITY COUNCIL

JAMES E. TATE, Jr.
COUNCIL MEMBER

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janese Chapman

Deputy Director, Historic Designation Advisory Board
FROM: Councilman James E. Tate, Jr. "; . 7_;
DATE: March 28, 2019

RE: Eastern Market Historic Designation Study

Please conduct a study of the Eastern Market area to determine whether it contains
resources sufficient to meet the criteria for local historic designation and provide
your findings to City Council for further consideration.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact DeAndree Watson
of my office at (313) 224-0278. Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to
this matter.

CC: Honorable Colleagues
Louise Jones, City Clerk’s Office
Stephanie Washington, Mayor’s Office

Coleman A. Young Municipal Center 2 Woodward Ave., Suite 1340 Detroit, Michigan 48226
(313) 224-1027 Fax (313) 224-0372
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